
1

Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 April, 2022 4:09 PM

To: Summer (LKK Auto); sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Charandeep Singh

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10014799/CD || OI-SMK6995C (Blue) TP-SMA5772M || Est: 

$0.00 || N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd

Attachments: 19042022115642.pdf; SMK6995C GIA report.pdf; TP REPORT SMA5772M.pdf

Hi Team 

 

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SMA5772M 

 

Please assign Mr. Adrian Ling. 

 

 
 

Attached GIA reports. 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

Warmest Regards, 

 

Shafawati Md Rabu 

Admin Executive, Claims 

 

T +65 6989 3697 

F +65 6725 0853   

E shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg 

 

 
 

Customer Care +65 6221 2111 

Claims +65 6221 2199 

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 

 

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 

Singapore Shopping Centre 

Singapore 

239924                                                                                                                                  

budgetdirect.com.sg 
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget 

Direct Insurance. 

 

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 12:02 PM 

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: PRI Request on 18/04/2022 || C10014799 || SMA5772M & SMK6995C - NOTICE TO INSURER TO 

CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

We appoint your surveyor Mr Adrian Ling from LKK. 

 

 Please see the attachment. 

 
 

Regards, 

Melody Chin 

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd 

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd   

Direct line : 6932 4863  

Office : 6842 0051 

Fax : 6741 0510 

www.n51.com.sg 

 
 

 

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 18 April 2022 2:30 PM 

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: SMA5772M & SMK6995C - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 

WORKING DAYS 

  

Dear Sir / Madam, 

  

As per above subject. 
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Please refer to attachment and:- 

  

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors. 

  

Thank you� 

  

Regards, 

Melody Chin 

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd 

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd   

Direct line : 6932 4863  

Office : 6842 0051 

Fax : 6741 0510 

www.n51.com.sg 

 


